Box 15456
Hobbs, Rew Yexico
Hovemher 15, 1948

r. Tom Hamilton, “n-~incer

Hationzl Coopsrative Refinery iss'n.
Pe 7. 2Bax 1231

VWichita, Kansas

Res MNationil Coop. Rfg. Asa'n.
i1 Skarda Well, Sec. 3,
T. 28, R. 32E.

Dear . Hunilton:

Vle are retuming your Form C-102, Notice of Intention to Plug,
for more information. The Form C-105, log of Well, shows that
you have acidized from Total Depth of 3425' to 3090'. The 220
sacks of cement will £111 to sbove the acid depth. The require-
ments of the 011 Conservation Commission are that plugs must be
set to prevent o¢il or water from penatrating through. . There is
also in the area a fresh water depth that will require a cement
Plug below this strata.

You have, according to your log, 197' of 10 3/4" nasinz in the
hole cemented with 50 saoks cement. If this casinz has been
pilled it will be necessary to set a plug below the casing shoe or
bolow any fresh watar penetrated.

Your Form C-103 states that you drilled cement plug and plugged
off with 200 sacks but you have not stated that you have set a
regulation marker at the surfacs or have set any plugs other than
the cement in the bottom of the hole. The Rules cnd Iepulations
of the Vil Conservation Commission require that these plugs be
set as 1 have stated above.

Yours very truly,

0il & Gas Inspector
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